DUNWOODY POLICE DEPARTMENT Billy Grogan Chief of Police

Memorandum

To: Chief Grogan

CC: Deputy Chief Carlson, Major Fladrich, Lieutenant Fondas
From: Sergeant Cheek

Date: January 18, 2023

Re: Opioid Overdose Incidents

Here ate the updated numbers since our last memo regarding opioid overdose incidents. Just as
before, the majority of all overdose calls for setrvice are opioid related. Consistent with national
trends, we have seen cases of fentanyl mixed with stimulants as well, such as methamphetamines.

In 2015, T have located seven overdose incidents, three being fatal.
In 2016, I have located six overdose incidents, two being fatal.

In 2017, I have located 13 overdose incidents, five being fatal.

In 2018, I have located 19 overdose incidents, three being fatal.

In 2019, I have located 18 overdose incidents, four being fatal.

In 2020, I have located 17 overdose incidents, four being fatal.

In 2021, I have located 14 overdose incidents, six being fatal.

In 2022, T have located 21 overdose incidents, fout being fatal.

Total Incidents: 115 Total Deaths: 31
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Narcan Deployments

In total, Naloxone has been deployed to 62 overdose victims since 2015. Of the 62 deployments,
many of which involved multiple doses being administered, only three deaths have been recorded
after Narcan was deployed. Naloxone was deployed by officers one time in 2015, four times in 2016,
eight times in 2017, eight times in 2018, four times in 2019, 10 times in 2020, 14 times in 2021, and
13 times in 2022,
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